THE OCTOBER TERM HELD ON THE 2nd DAY OF NOVEMBER 2021

The County Commission convened at 9:00 a.m. pursuant to adjournment on November 1, 2021. Present: Joseph Kaimann, Presiding Commissioner, Matt Bass, Associate Commissioner District 2 and Mike Kreuger, Chief Deputy Clerk. Absent: Mike Mueller, Associate Commissioner District 1.

The following proceedings were held:

Invocation given by Pastor Steve Oliver.

Commissioner Bass made a motion to approve the open session minutes from Monday, October 25, 2021, and Tuesday, October 26, 2021. Commissioner Kaimann second. All ayes to carry the motion.

Julie Rodgers, Economic Development Director

• Rodgers presented the economic development activity report on new and ongoing projects.

Adam Stanek, Emergency Management Director Quentin Laws, Floodplain Administrator

- Stanek reported on meetings attended, planned trainings, and presentations that he has given local high school students.
- Stanek reported on the status of EMPG Grant fund requests and HMGP Grant application status.
- Laws reported that FEMA has raised the per capita impact indicator from \$3.89 to \$4.10, a \$0.21 increase for 2022.

Sheriff Rick Harrell

- Sheriff Harrell reported that the department is transitioning from The Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies to the Missouri Police Chiefs Association Police Standards Certification Program.
- Randy Lambert, Undersheriff, reported that there are currently ninety-nine federal inmates and two hundred total inmates housed in the jail.
- Lambert reported on U.S. Marshals Service prisoner housing contract negotiations.

New Business

- Commissioner Bass made a motion to declare the following items from the Sheriff's inventory as surplus property and authorize Lt. John Nicholson to purchase one CZ P10-F 9mm Pistol, serial number UB0 6537, and one Leupold Delta Point Pro Optic, serial number 255845F for the appraised price of \$300. Commissioner Kaimann second. All ayes to carry the motion.
- Commissioner Bass made a motion to destroy asset tag #NT0038, S/SINC Street Sweeper 12-gauge shotgun from the Sheriff's inventory. Commissioner Kaimann second. All ayes to carry the motion.
- Commissioner Bass made a motion to dispose of the following assets from the Sheriff's inventory using electronics recycling: Computers with asset tag #'s 6328, 6327, 6336, 6329, 0287, 6335, 6334, 6680, 6326, 6325, 6333, 6679, 6331. Acer Laptop with asset tag #6681, Canon Printer, asset tag #5983, Xerox phaser, asset tag #6683, and computer monitor, asset tag #6340. Commissioner Kaimann second. All ayes to carry the motion.
- Commissioner Bass made a motion to dispose of the following inventory items from the Justice Center via trash: Black leather chair, asset tag #3496 and black mesh chair, asset tag #7512. Commissioner Kaimann second. All ayes to carry the motion.
- Les Eggemeyer was unable to meet at the appointed time due to a scheduling conflict.

There being no other business before the County C was adjourned until Monday, November 8, 2021, a	
Crystal M. Hall County Clerk	Joseph Kaimann Presiding Commissioner
	Mike Mueller Associate Commissioner District I
	Matt Bass Associate Commissioner District II